PARKS &
RECREATION

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING

The Parks & Recreation Commission

APRIL 2023
Regular Meeting

will be held

MONDAY, APRIL 24, 2023 @ 6:30 p.m.

at
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP HALL
3040 N. Prospect Rd.

Superior Township, MI 48198
(N/E Corner of Cherry Hill & Prospect)

Superior Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and
services to individuals with disabilities upon four (4) business days’ notice to
the Township. Individuals requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact
Superior Charter Township Parks & Recreation Department.

For additional info call: (734) 480-5502
or email: superiorparks@superior-twp.org



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING

Marion Morris Nahid Sanii—-Yahyai
Martha Kern—Boprie Terry Lee Lansing
Guy Conti Riley Schofield
Gregory Vessels Bernice Lindke

Superior Township Parks & Recreation Commission
APRIL 2023
Regular Meeting
will be held
MONDAY, APRIL 24, 2023 @ 6:30p.m.
at
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP HALL

PARKS &
RECREATION



PARKS &
RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
APRIL 24, 2023 @ 6:30 P.M.
AGENDA

1) CALLTO ORDER

2) ROLL CALL

3) FLAG SALUTE

4) AGENDA APPROVAL

5) PRIOR MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL
A) March 27, 2023

6) CITIZENS PARTICIPATION

7) REPORTS
A) Chairperson
B} Director
C) Board Liaison
D) Board Meeting Attendee
E) Park Steward
F} Safety

8) COMMUNICATIONS
A) Educational: Make Every Day Earth Day
B) Willow Run Acres Cleanup Day Flier
C) Trusted Paret Advisor Flier
D) Park Maintenance Supervisor Position Posting
E) Seasonal Park Maintenance Position Posting

9) OLD BUSINESS
A) Community Center Advisory Committee Update
B} Memo (draft): Director Salary Budget Amendment Request

10) NEW BUSINESS
A) Backyard Bird Watching; May 13, 2023
B} Superior Day; June 10, 2023
C) Natural Resources Trust Fund Application Narrative & Board Resolution

11) BILLS FOR PAYMENT
A) March 28, 2023 — April 24, 2023

12) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A) March 2023 Revenue & Expenditure Report

13) PLEAS AND PETITIONS

14) ADJOURNMENT
Next Meeting: May 22, 2023 @ 6:30pm



Superior Charter Township Park Commission /
Regular Meeting ;
March 27, 2023

Proposed Minutes

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order by Chair Nahid Sanii-Yahyai at 6:35 pm.

Roll Call
Park Commissioners present: Nahid Sanii-Yahyai, Marion Morris, Martha Kern-Boprie, Terry Lee Lansing,
Guy Conti, Riley Schofield, Greg Vessels

Park Commissioners absent: none
Others present: Trustee Bernice Lindke; Juan Bradford, Park & Recreation Director

Flag Salute
Chair Nahid Sanii-Yahyai led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

Agenda Approval
It was moved by Marion Morris and supported by Riley Schofield to approve the agenda as drafted. The
motion carried.

Prior Meeting Minutes Approval

A. February 27,2023
It was moved by Marion Morris and supported by Greg Vessels to approve the minutes of 2/27/2023
as drafted. The motion carried.

Citizen Participation — none

Reports
A. Chairperson
Chair Nahid Sanii-Yahyai had nothing to report.

B. Director
Juan Bradford, Park & Recreation Director submitted a written report. He updated this report with
news that the appraisal of the Dixboro Green property is expected to be complete in April.

C. Board Liaison
Trustee Bernice Lindke reviewed the volume and nature of comments made during Citizen
Participation on the potential Garret’s Place land use on Dixboro Road.
The land formerly owned by the Rock company is presently rented to a farmer. The lease was
renewed at the board meeting. The board is beginning to contemplate the uses of this land. Itis
possible that special meetings will be scheduled to discuss this topic.
Allocation of the remaining ARPA funds, that total a little over $1,000,000 was tabled to the next
township board meeting. This will allow consideration of proposals to allocate some of it to Park
Department projects.
The board retained attorney Chenowith to represent it regarding the LeSalle contract to construct the
Utility Department pump station on Clark Road.
The board approved a contract with Washtenaw Intermediate School District (WISD) for the Trusted
Parent Advisor program.



Discussion of stipends for liaisons to other boards and committees was tabled until the next board
meeting.

The appraiser chosen to prepare the Dixboro Green appraisal has experience with church properties
that may be acquired by local governments for park purposes. Completion of the appraisal is
expected in April.

Board Meeting Attendee

Martha Kern-Boprie attended the 3/20/23 township board meeting and submitted a written report.
She also noted the attendance during the public participation portion of the meeting was very high
and spilled out into the lobby.

Park Steward
No report.

Safety
Juan Bradford reported there were no accidents or injuries in the past month. Some chain saw parts
were replaced to keep them safe.

Communications

A.

B.
C.
D

Educational: Qutdoor Exercise

Superior Scenes newsletter

Park Reservation: Michigan Folk School at CHNP

Park Reservation: Stop the Violence at Fireman’s Park

It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Marion Morris to receive the communications.
The motion carried.

Old Business

A.

Community Center Advisory Committee Update

Meetings continue. A report from the staff person assigned to this project by Washtenaw County
Administrator Greg Dill was given to the committee. Greg Vessels asked where the community center
would be located. Juan Bradford responded it would somewhere on the parcel that is bordered by
Stamford on the north side, Clark Road on the south side and Dawn on the east side. Cheney school
sits on the north end of this large parcel. Ypsilanti Community Schools owns the entire parcel. Itis
anticipated that Cheney school will be demolished.

2023 Special Event Flyer
The 2023 Special Events flyer was presented for information only. One event, the “Live! Here! Now!
concert” had to be re-scheduled to Thursday, August 24 at 4:00 pm.

Memo (draft): Pay Board Liaison to Parks & Recreation Commission

Martha Kern-Boprie presented a draft memo to the Township Board summarizing comments made at

the February 27 Park Commission meeting on the topic of paying a stipend to the Township Board

liaison to the Park Commission. Park Commissioner discussed the draft, and suggested amendments.

Additional points that should be included were:

a. A comprehensive policy should be established for the entire township covering payment of
stipends to boards and commissions that liaisons attend.

b. Request the township board cover any 2023 stipends that may be authorized for liaisons to the
Park Commission, as the Park Commission did not have an opportunity to budget for this.

Martha will amend the draft memo and send it out to Park Commissioners.

Memo (draft): ARPA Committee Contribution to Park Director’s salary



10.

11.

12.

Martha Kern-Boprie presented a draft memo to the ARPA Committee summarizing discussion at the
February 27 Park Commission meeting about the large portion of the Park Director’s time that is spent
on ARPA funded projects, leading to a request to have ARPA funds cover a portion of the Park
Director’s salary during 2023. Trustee Lindke noted that it would be more appropriate to ask the
Township Board to increase it’s allocation to the Park Fund budget. Park Commissioners concurred
and asked Martha to amend the memo.

Proposed ARPA Funding Request

Juan Bradford presented a schedule of proposed projects that could be funded by American Recovery
Plan Act (ARPA) funds received by the township. These projects total $218,000 and will improve
Fireman’s Park significantly. The projects and the estimated cost are noted below.

Fencing south of the Play Structure S 8,000
Grills, tables, benches $ 12,000
16’ x 24’ Pavilion $ 38,000
Additional Play Structure $ 50,000
% mile Walking Trail $ 60,000
7 pieces adult exercise/fitness equipment $ 50,000

$218,000

New Business

A

Easter Egg Hunt

The Easter Egg Hunt will take place on Saturday, April 1 at 11:00 pm in Fireman’s Park. Volunteers are
needed to help set up the event and staff it. The following park commissioners volunteered to help:
Martha Kern-Boprie Nahid Sanii-Yahyai

Terry Lee Lansing Guy Conti

Greg Vessels (maybe)

Park Staff Restroom Conceptual Estimate

Juan Bradford presented an estimate from one contractor of the cost to construct a rest room inside
Fire Station #2 for the park staff. Cost totaled $50,802. Park of the reason the cost is so high is
wastewater would have to be pumped to the nearest sewer connection. Guy Conti asked if there was
any way to access the existing rest room near the fire fighters quarters without invading the privacy of
the fire fighters. Juan said he will discuss this with the Fire Chief when he returns from bereavement
leave.

Juan Bradford presented an estimate from Spartan Distributors in Auburn Hills to perform extensive
maintenance and repair work on the 2013 Toro Groundmaster mower. The estimate totals $2,297.17.
Guy Conti asked what these mowers cost new, how long they usually last, and how many more years
of service we can expect if this repair is performed. Juan estimated the cost of a new mower at
$30,000, approximately ten years of usual service, and this repair and maintenance will probably give
us five more years of use out this ten year old mower. The commission concurred this repair was a
good investment.

It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to authorize repair of the
2013 Toro Groundmaster 3280 4wd mower by Spartan Distributors of Auburn Hills, Ml according to
their quote dated 3/15/2023 for an amount not to exceed $2,297.17. The motion carried.

Bills for Payment
It was moved by Terry Lee Lansing and supported by Marion Morris to approve payment of the bills
totaling $23,572.32 at 3/27/2023. The motion carried.

Financial Statements

A.

February 2023 Revenue & Expenditure Report
It was moved by Marion Morris and supported by Terry Lee Lansing to receive the February 2023
Revenue & Expenditure Report. The motion carried.

3



13.

14.

Pleas and Petitions

Martha Kern-Boprie noted what a great system of paved non-motorized paths we have in the subdivisions
south of Geddes Road, and encouraged the park commission and staff to promote walking programs,
particularly directed at senior citizens. Juan Bradford said he would ook into the Walk with Ease program
conducted a few years ago, and see what could be developed from that.

Martha also noted that the Muslim season of Ramadan is currently underway and suggested that park
programs be considered in a future year to learn about and celebrate Muslim culture. Nahid Sanii-Yahyai
asked that Persian culture also be considered.

Guy Conti asked that the Park Fund consider helping transport a commissioner who has a transportation
problem, to an official meeting of the park commission.

Adjournment
It was moved by Guy Conti and supported by Marion Morris to adjourn at 8:05 pm. The motion carried.

Submitted by,
Martha Kern-Boprie, Park Commissioner & Secretary



PARKS &
RECREATION

DIRECTORS REPORT
APRIL 24, 2023

e Next Board of Trustees Meeting: Monday, May 15, 2023 @ 7:00pm
Parks & Recreation Commission Attendee: Commission Secretary Kern-Boprie

o The Easter Egg Hunt was very well attended considering we were forced to postpone it to the
following day because of rain. The Easter Bunny hid 2,000 eggs for the kids to "hunt". Thank
you to the staff and volunteers.

¢ At Monday evening's Board of Trustees meeting the board voted to approve our request for
$218,000.00 of ARPA funds to make playground improvements to Fireman's Park. We will still
need to finalize plans for drainage improvements before we begin the playground phase.

¢ | would like to plan a “Playground Design Day" for kids to tell us what types of playground
equipment they would like to see at Fireman's Park. We could possibly incorporate the
Playground Design Day info both the Superior Day and Kite & Rocket Day events.

e | met with representatives of OHM Advisors last week at Fireman's Park to review the drainage
plans. This project continues to move forward. | will be meeting with them later this week to
review the proposed bathroom at the Maintenance Shop/FD.

o Representatives for the owner of the property at the southeast corner of Napier & Joy Roads
contacted me again this month to see if the Commission would be interested in receiving a
portion of the land as a donation to be used as park property. | reiterated to them that they
would need to provide the Commission with a letter outlining their plan prior to the
commission making any kind of decision regarding acceptance of the property.

e Park Maintenance staff have been busy with spring park cleanup. | have also worked with
them to review all parks and gyeate both short-term and long-term repairs and improvements
priority lists. #

Respectfully Submitted,

pap——
Juan Bradfor




WAYS TO MAKE EVERY DAY EARTH DAY

Use glass hottles
over plastic.

k Start garde

10U Can 210w 3 PIot

urh

Start

composting.

Buy organic food
and products.

i

j

Stop eating meat.

Anr

i



Clean Up Day
Future Home of Clay Hill Farmers Market
June 10, 2023
9am-12 pm
Meeting @
Superior Township Fire Station
8795 MacArthur Blvd, Superior Charter Twp, M| 48198

closed-toe shoe required
Long pants,Long sleeve shirts required

1..
By
o

Rotary Districts 6380 & 6400 Day of Service

VAT
5 2 Ve
A
L

B
N &
Y

Contact: Scott Nelson scottreidnelson@gmail.com or
TC Collins willowrunacres@gmail.com



@

'1BLoo RE YOU ARE

fJOin other parents to talk :about the joys
¢ ~and challenges of parenting in a
nonjudgmental space T g
When: Thursday, May 4th 5:30 pm-7:00pm

Where: Superior Township Library
1900 N Harris St
Superior Township

Who: Caregivers of children who want to strengthen their families

Childcare and a light dinner will be provided with RSVP
To sign up, use the QR code, this link:
https://forms.gle/8XmYVYPyhm46Uz348
call or text Colleen at the Trusted Advisor Initiative: 734-474-2941 or email at
cklus@washtenawisd.org

Sign up here:

L]
. 1]
& i
X -
~1 f.n
i e
fie ;
\’ B @
£ L
L@ _ .
-
CATE. w -~
AR
S
-

[luccess [E)Y 6]

\F

£ @
.§<
1} 4



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP v /

PARKS & RECREATION DEPARTMENT 7
INTERNAL JOB POSTING
APRIL 25 - MAY 5, 2023

DEPARTMENT: Parks & Recreation

TITLE: Parks Maintenance Supervisor

STATUS: Permanent Part-Time 20-32 hours/week

STARTING RATE OF PAY: $27.00 - $30.00 Hourly. DOQ

IMMEDIATE SUPERVISOR: Parks & Recreation Director

APPLICATION PROCESS: Interested parties shall submit a letter of interest to Juan Bradford, Parks
& Recreation Director no later than 3:00pm, Friday, May 5, 2023. Letters of interest may be emailed
to jbradford@superior-twp.org or hand delivered to the Parks & Recreation Department office at 575 E
Clark Rd. Superior Twp. M| 48198

SUMMARY: Perform skilled and unskilled maintenance and repair work at township parks, grounds,
and facilities; Identifying, prioritizing & scheduling of all tasks related to maintenance and repair work
at township parks, grounds, and facilities; Scheduling and supervision of parks & recreation parks
maintenance staff; And to perform related work as required. Positions in this class are allocated to the
Department of Parks and Recreation under the direct supervision of the Parks & Recreation Director

EXAMPLES OF WORK FUNCTION, CONDITIONS AND CHARACTERISTICS: The examples of
functions listed in this class specification are representative but not necessarily exhaustive or
descriptive of any one position in the class. Management is not precluded from assigning other related
functions not listed herein if such functions are a logical assignment for the position. Reasonable
accommodations may be made to enable an individual with a qualified disability to perform the
essential functions of a job, on a case-by-case basis.

Essential Functions:

1. This is a working supervisor position.

2. Direct supervision of lower classified Parks & Recreation staff.

3. Scheduling of staff.

4. Identifying, prioritizing & scheduling of all tasks related to maintenance and repair work
at township parks grounds and facilities; and to perform related work as required.

5. Performs minor repairs/improvements and maintains the cleanliness and orderliness of
park grounds (lawns, shrubs, trees, and vegetation) and facility structures (play
structures, parking lots, benches, trails, and other park facilities).

6. Performs basic construction tasks in maintaining and repairing erosion control,
diversion, and drainage systems to protect park facilities.

7. Maintains and performs minor repair on park facility structures.

Page 1 of 3



8. Operates and performs minor maintenance on trucks, tractors, mowers, or other light
automotive mechanical equipment.

9. Operates and performs minor repairs on hand-held power and gardening tools.

10. May perform routine trail repairs and/or construction of park trails and paths such as
grading, compacting, and preparing area for installation of drainage structures.

11. Operate basic landscaping equipment such as mowers and small tractor/loaders.

12. Provides responsive, high quality service to Township employees, representatives of
outside agencies and members of the public by providing accurate, complete, and up-
to-date information, in a courteous, efficient, and timely manner.

13. Maintains the security of township park property.

14. May provide information to the public concerning the use of park facilities.

Working Conditions:

1. Occasional overtime and weekend work.

2. Operating cars, trucks, tractors, and other equipment.

3. Subject to working around equipment and machinery, walking on uneven ground, and
working at heights.

4. Subject to exposure to excessive noise, extremes in temperature, humidity or wetness,
dust, gas, fumes, or chemicals, and require the use of special visual or auditory
protective equipment.

Essential Physical Characteristics:
The physical characteristics described here are representative of those that must be met by an
employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this classification. Reasonable
accommodations may be made to enable an individual with a qualified disability to perform the
essential functions of a job, on a case-by-case basis.
Frequent: walking, standing, bending, and twisting of neck, bending, and twisting of waist,
squatting, climbing, kneeling, crawling, repetitive use of hands, including simple and power
grasping and fine manipulation, pushing and pulling, and reaching above and below shoulder
level. Occasional: sitting. Must be able to lift and carry up to 50 pounds, and occasionally 80+
pounds with assistance.

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES:

Knowledge of:

All previously outlined Essential Functions.

Playground safety standards of care.

Methods and techniques of park care and operations.

Maintenance and repair techniques regarding park structures and facilities.

Methods and techniques of performing gardening tasks on lawns, plants, and shrubs.
Basic carpentry, plumbing, masonry, painting.

Township customer service objectives and strategies.

NoukswNE

Skills and Abilities to:
1. Operate and maintain automotive, landscaping, and hand-held power tools and
equipment.

Page 2 0of3



2. Use hand tools for gardening, and performing semi-skilled maintenance work for park
structures, including carpentry, plumbing, and masonry tasks.

3. Perform basic mathematics.

4. Communicate effectively orally, electronically, and in writing.

5. Establish effective working relationships with management, employees, employee
representatives and the public representing diverse cultures and backgrounds.

6. Treat Township employees, representatives of outside agencies and members of the
public with courtesy and respect.

7. Understand and interpret written and oral instructions.

Desirable Traits:
Excellent work ethic, works with little or no supervision, communicates effectively, customer
focused, values and respects others, drive to excel, teamwork and collaboration, continuous
learning, demonstrates ethical behavior, able to adapt to changing situations.

Education and/or Experience:
High school diploma or GED.
Education, training, and/or experience that demonstrate possession of the knowledge, skills
and abilities listed above.

Note: Previous experience performing structural and grounds maintenance work for public parks and
recreational areas are highly desirable.

REQUIRED LICENSES, CERTIFICATIONS OR REGISTRATIONS:

License:
A valid Michigan Operators Driver’s License, which must be maintained throughout
employment, is required at time of appointment.

Certification/Registration:
A Certified Playground Safety Inspector (CPSI) certification is desirable but not mandatory.

PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
A candidate that is appointed to a position in this classification shall serve a probationary period of 6
months.

Page 3 of 3



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
PARKS & RECREATION DEPARTMENT JOB DESCRIPTION
SEASONAL PARK MAINTENANCE

DEPARTMENT: Parks & Recreation

TITLE: Seasonal Park Maintenance

STATUS: 32 Hours/Week Seasonal Part-Time

STARTING RATE OF PAY: $17.68 Hourly

IMMEDIATE SUPERVISOR: Parks Maintenance Supervisor

SUMMARY: To perform minor skilled and unskilled maintenance and repair work at township parks
grounds and facilities; and to perform related work as required. Positions in this class are allocated to
the Department of Parks & Recreation under the direct supervision of the Parks Maintenance
Supervisor.

EXAMPLES OF WORK FUNCTION, CONDITIONS AND CHARACTERISTICS: The examples of
functions listed in this class specification are representative but not necessarily exhaustive or
descriptive of any one position in the class. Management is not precluded from assigning other related
functions not listed herein if such functions are a logical assignment for the position. Reasonable
accommodations may be made to enable an individual with a qualified disability to perform the
essential functions of a job, on a case-by-case basis.

Essential Functions:

1. Performs minor repairs/improvements and maintains the cleanliness and orderliness of
park grounds (lawns, shrubs, trees, and vegetation) and facility structures (play
structures, parking lots, benches, trails, and other park facilities).

2. Performs basic construction tasks in maintaining and repairing erosion control,
diversion, and drainage systems to protect park facilities.

3. Maintains and performs minor repairs on park facility structures.

4. Operates and performs minor maintenance on trucks, tractors, mowers, or other light
automotive mechanical equipment.

5. Operates and performs minor repairs on hand-held power and gardening tools.

6. May perform routine trail repairs and/or construction of park trails and paths such as
grading, compacting, and preparing area for installation of drainage structures.

7. May operate basic landscaping equipment such as mowers and small tractor/loader

8. Provides responsive, high-quality service to Township employees, representatives of
outside agencies and members of the public by providing accurate, complete, and up-
to-date information, in a courteous, efficient, and timely manner.

9. Maintains the security of township park property.



10. May provide information to the public concerning the use of park facilities.

Working Conditions:

1.
2.
3.

4,

May be subject to occasional overtime and weekend work.

May be subject to driving cars, trucks, tractors, and other equipment.

May be subject to working around equipment and machinery, walking on uneven
ground, and working at heights.

May be subject to exposure to excessive noise, extremes in temperature, humidity or
wetness, dust, gas, fumes, or chemicals, and require the use of special visual or auditory
protective equipment.

Essential Physical Characteristics:
The physical characteristics described here are representative of those that must be met by an
employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this classification. Reasonable
accommodations may be made to enable an individual with a qualified disability to perform the
essential functions of a job, on a case-by-case basis.
Frequent: walking, standing, bending and twisting of neck, bending and twisting of waist,
squatting, climbing, kneeling, crawling, repetitive use of hands, including simple and power
grasping and fine manipulation, pushing and pulling, and reaching above and below shoulder
level. Occasional: sitting. Must be able to lift and carry up to 50 pounds, and occasionally 80
pounds with assistance.

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, AND ABILITIES:

Knowledge of:

v wN e

Methods and techniques of park care and operations

Maintenance and repair techniques regarding park structures and facilities

Methods and techniques of performing gardening tasks on lawns, plants, and shrubs
Basic carpentry, plumbing, masonry, painting

Township customer service objectives and strategies

Skills and Abilities to:

1.

W

Operate and maintain automotive, landscaping, and hand-held power tools and
equipment

Use hand tools for gardening, and performing semi-skilled maintenance work for park
structures, including carpentry, plumbing, and masonry tasks

Perform basic mathematics

Communicate effectively orally and in writing

Establish effective working relationships with management, employees, employee
representatives and the public representing diverse cultures and backgrounds

Treat Township employees, representatives of outside agencies and members of the
public with courtesy and respect

Understand and interpret written and oral instructions



Desirable Traits:
Communicates Effectively, Knowledgeable Worker, Customer Focused, Values and Respects
Others, Teamwork and Collaboration, Continuous Learning, Demonstrates Ethical Behavior,
Supportive of Change

Education and/or Experience:
Education, training, and/or experience that demonstrate possession of the knowledge, skills
and abilities listed above.

Notes:
Previous experience performing structural and grounds maintenance work for public parks and
recreational areas is highly desirable.

REQUIRED LICENSES, CERTIFICATIONS OR REGISTRATIONS:
License:
A valid Michigan Operators Driver’s License, which must be maintained throughout
employment in this class, is required at time of appointment.
Certification/Registration:
None required

PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND BACKGROUND:

Must have a reputation for honesty and trustworthiness. Prior to appointment, candidates may be
subject to a background investigation.

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP IS AN EQUAL OPPORTINITY EMPLOYER



P e
(,}\ (“v)
To: Superior Charter Township Board of Trustees /

From: Martha Kern-Boprie, Park Commissioner and Secretary to the Park Commission
Subject: Budget Amendment for Park & Recreation Director Salary
Date: April 19, 2023

| am an elected member of the Superior Township Parks & Recreation Commission and serve as Secretary of the
Commission. At the February 27, 2023, and March 27, 2023, Parks & Recreation Commission meetings, discussion
took place on the amount of time that Juan Bradford, Parks & Recreation Director spends on ARPA funded
projects. Mr. Bradford’s position was increased from part-time to full-time in December 2022, and much of the
reason for the increase in his responsibilities are due to his oversight of projects funded by ARPA allocations, which
are controlled by the Township Board, as well undertaking all Recreation Coordinator responsibilities.

The Parks & Recreation Commission requests that a budget amendment be made to offset the difference between
Juan Bradford’s part-time compensation and his full-time compensation during 2023. This could be accomplished
by increasing the amount of General Fund revenue to the Park Fund by $62,000.00

As secretary to the Parks & Recreation Commission, | was asked to draft a memo conveying this request. Thank
you for your consideration of it.



Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund Application 2023 TF23-0058 lr

\ Q
Application Narrative /

Instructions:

1,

The application narrative is an important source of information used to evaluate and score your application. It will provide Grants
Management with an overall picture of your proposed project. It is strongly recommended that you review the MNRTF Application Guidelines
for additional clarification of what items should be included in the application narrative.

. Click Save to save changes.
. See the 2023 Natural Resources Trust Fund Application Guidelines here for guidance.

*I. Project Justification and Support:

Three years ago, Superior Charter Township applied for a Trust Fund grant for the Superior Greenvway Expansion
Project which would have purchased conservation easements to protect over 500 acres of critical wildlife habitat and
open space. We narrowly missed receiving funding, but we were encouraged to come back with a project which
would score higher. We very much believe that this is that project.

This proposal is to acquire a key 162-acre parcel which separates the Township’s Cherry Hill Nature Preserve from
302 acres which ve purchased in 2022 (with no state or federal assistance). The proposed acquisition is in keeping
with the goals and objectives of Superior Township's Master Plan and it is in furtherance of the Township's Parks,
Recreation and Open Space Master Plan. Specifically, this meets the Township’s goal of connecting parks and
natural habitat corridors and it vill facilitate the goal of connecting our non-motorized trail system. Currently, this
property is our “missing link”. Our plan is to connect this trail system with the Border-to-Border Trail, which is a part of
the Iron-Belle Trail. (See our Non-Motorized Pathway Plan map—jpart of our Parks Master Plan—which is attached).

This proposal meets 3 of the 4 priority project types set by the MNRTF Board: 1) a key component is the linear trail
which vill traverse the property, connecting a robust frail system; 2) it is a regionally significant project, both in terms
of the scope of the Greenway partnership and the importance to wildlife and people in southeast Michigan; and 3)
wildlife identified as Species of Greatest Concern will benefit, and it contributes to Michigan’s Wildlife Action Plan.

The Township publicized notice of the grant proposal through our normal Public Notice procedures, by placing
notice on our veb site, by posting it on Facebook and posting it on a SE Michigan birders listserve. Direct contact
vas also made with several neighboring residents. Approximately 16 citizens attended the Public Hearing, most of
whom submitted written letters of support (see attachments). Comments were received from residents of 13
communities, showing broad support for the acquisition. SEMCOG also reviewed this project and determined that it
would help to meet the regional goals for recreation and resource protection in southeast Michigan. There were no
comments in opposition.

*Il. Project Description:



Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund Application 2023 TF23-0058

The Superior Greenvay is one of the most significant public-private partnerships for land conservation in SE
Michigan, with a goal of creating a greenbelt between Detroit and Ann Arbor. Major partners include Superior
Charter Township, Washtenaw County Parks & Recreation Commission, Southeast Michigan Land Conservancy,
and the City of Ann Arbor's Greenbelt Program. Some of the other organizations which have contributed include the
Superior Land Preservation Society, Defroit Audubon, WashtenawAudubon, Michigan Land Conservancy,
Michigan Botanical Society, Ducks Unlimited and Friends of the Rotige.

These partners have invested $25 million to protect over 3,200 acres (5 sq. miles!) of nature preserves, farm land
and open space, including 14 parks and nature preserves which provide several miles of public hiking frails. The
proposed acquisition of 162 acres will fill a key gap in the Superior Greenviay. As a nature preserve, only limited
development is planned for the property.

TRAILS. Approximately three miles of nature frails vill be established on-site. Work on establishing the trails will
begin immediately upon acquisition. Trails in the field areas will be 6-8 feet in width and vill be geared fovards
hikers, bird valchers and nature enthusiasts. These trails vill be mowed regulatly, as are the frails at the Cherry Hill
Nature Preserve (CHNP). The north-south linear trail, which vill link the CHNP with the Township’s recent
acquisition, will fraverse the property for approximately 3,420 feet. This trail will be maintained to allowfor passage of
a small emergency vehicle, such as a Gator, This trail vill then lead through the Township’s 302 acres down to
Geddes Rd. vhere it vill connect to the pathvay along Geddes, of which approximately 1.5 miles in this section
remains to be completed. The Geddes Road trail is paved and will intersect with the Superior Greenway Nature Trail
at Prospect Road, which vill extend south to the Iron-Belle Trail. This will be an amazing trail system.

GRASSLAND HABITATS. Converting the existing farm land fo grassland habitat is an exciting part of our plans.
The conversion vill be phased, depending on available funding, but vill begin immediately on the 10+ acre farm
field which is at the entrance. In addition to alloving the fields to revert naturally, native grassland vegetation and
seeds with local genotype will be planted. Once esfablished, the the fields will be cuf on a multi-year rotational basis
in order to limit the amount of woody vegetation.

PARKING. A parking lotis planned for a portion of the open farm field near the entrance. The parking lot will also
setve the CHNP which currently has no off-street parking. The path leading to the CHNP will consist of crushed
limestone. Informational kiosks will also be provided within a year or two of acquisition.

The Parks Department also plans to implement a Youth Camp program on the property; timing is yet to be
determined.

*[Il. Natural Resource Access and Protection:



Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund Application 2023 TF23-0058

Superior Township represents the last expanse of green space between Detroit and Ann Arbor. It boasts a variety of
habitats which support a vide range of wildlife.. As an “urban oasis” it tends to concentrate wildlife, particularly
migrating birds, which makes for prime wildlife viewing opportunities. Being in southeast Michigan, home fo half of
the state’s population, is especially important as urban residents deserve access to nature. The Superior Greenvay
is even a drawfor birders from around the state, particularly when rare species, such as Short-eared Owls, make
their seasonal visits. To date, 240 bird species have been observed in and around the protected properties in the
Superior Greenvay (source: eBird).

The subject 162 acres is an especially important link in the overall Superior Greenvay concept. It lies in between the
Township’s Cherry Hill Nature Preserve (CHNP) and the 302 acres which were purchased in 2022. This property
provides both buffer to these properties and serves as a vital wildlife coriidor. The CHNP has been videly embraced
for its tremendous natural feafures and vildlife values. 150 bird species have been documented at CHNP and it has
become the gem of the Township's park holdings, attracting people from throughout the region. When the 17-year
cicadas emerged in 2021, CHNP vas recognized as the epicenter of the emergence. Each day, hundreds of people
visited to witness this spectacular event. It even aftracted a Mississippi Kite, which brought further throngs of people.
The vetlands at the CHNP are teeming with salamanders and frogs, much like on the 162 acres. The Vreeland
Road comidor fo the south is likewise a birding hot spof, with reqgular occurrences of Short-eared Owl, Northemn
Harrier, Dickcissel, and numerous shorebirds. Connecting these areas is an absolute necessity.

The 162 acres has high conservation value in its own right. Approximately 51 acres are wetlands, including marsh,
forested and shrub. These aftract significant numbers of wetland birds and host good populations of amphibians.
The vernal ponds are of exceptionally high quality, with large numbers of breeding Spotted Salamanders, Blue-
Spotted Salamanders and Wood Frogs. Chorus Frogs and Spring Peepers are also of good humber, both in the
forested veral pools and the more open wetlands.

The property is a refuge for a number of rare species. For many years, adjacent landowners have reported sightings
of Eastern Massasauga Raftlesnakes; Blanding’s Turiles have also been observed. The cessation of farming
activities vill provide even more favorable habitat conditions for these and other species. Converting farm fields fo
grassland vill benefit a number of rare bird species including Henslows Sparrow Grasshopper Sparrow Dickcissel,
Short-eared Owl, Northem Harrier, Veesper Sparrow; and Bobolink. Perhaps most remarkable is the fact that there is
an active Bald Eagle nest on the property, only the second in Washtenaw County.

[vV. Other Information:
In late 2021, while Superior Township vas finalizing our purchase of 302 acres from a developer (at a cost of
$2,413,280%), this 162-acre parcel came up for sale vith a list price of $2.2 million. There was significant developer
interest in the property and it seemed destined to become a large-lot subdivision, much like the exclusive
Glennborough subdivision next to the Cherry Hill Nature Preserve. There was great concem that if this property were
purchased by a developer, it would be lost forever and we would never be able to connect the Cherry Hill Preserve
with our planned purchase. It would also thwert our plans to have a trail from the Cherry Hill Preserve south to
Geddes Road, linking with our pathway to the lron-Belle Trail. Losing this properly would have been a major set-
back.

Fortunately, the Michigan Land Conservancy was able to step in fo purchase the property in order fo hold it until it
could be transferred to Superior Charter Township. They vwere able to persuade the owner fo donate $520,000 of the
appraised value as a tax deduction. The Conservancy has agreed to pass along that donated value fo the
Township. We had planned to submif an MNRTF grant application last year but, unfortunately, the COVID
pandemic had delayed the update of our Parks and Recreation Master Plan so ve were not eligible to apply last
year. Nowthat everything is in oder, we deeply hope that the Trust Fund Board vill see fit to recommend this project
for funding. Itis a time sensitive proposal and we consider this to be most vital to our plans fo connect this portion of
the Superior Greenway.

* The purchase price of $2,413,280 vas less than market value and several thousand dollars per acre less than they
had paid for the land. The Township's purchase, with our relatively small budget, was financed through a bond issue.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SUBMISSION OF A MICHIGAN NATURAL
RESOURCES TRUST FUND (MNRTF) GRANT APPLICATION

RESOLUTION NUMBER: 2023-21
DATE: MARCH 31, 2023

WHEREAS, the preservation of open spaces in Superior Township enjoys wide public
support and is critical to the survival of sensitive ecosystems in the Township; and,

WHEREAS, the Superior Greenway is a regionally significant land conservation effort
which is supported by the Washtenaw County Parks and Recreation Commission, the City of
Ann Arbor’s Greenbelt Program, the Southeast Michigan Land Conservancy, the Charter
Township of Superior and many other groups and individuals; and,

WHEREAS, the grant application to the Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund, titled
Superior Greenway Nature Preserve Acquisition, if awarded, would enable the purchase of 162
acres which will protect important woodland, wetland and grassland habitats and connect the
Cherry Hill Nature Preserve with the Township’s Rock Superior properties, consolidating 659
acres of natural habitat and open space; and,

WHEREAS, this key acquisition would provide significant public recreation and wildlife
viewing opportunities and provide habitat for numerous species of wildlife, many of which are
rare or endangered including Short-eared Owl, Blanding’s Turtle, and Massasauga Rattlesnake;
and,

WHEREAS, the proposed application is supported by Superior Township’s Parks,
Recreation and Open Space Master Plan (2023-2027) and would allow for the creation of a
public hiking trail from the Cherry Hill Nature Preserve to Geddes Road, as proposed in the
Township’s Non-motorized Pathway Plan; and,

WHEREAS, should this application be awarded, the property will be maintained,
operated, and reflected as part of the inventory of the Charter Township of Superior’s Parks and
Recreation Department; and,

WHEREAS, the Michigan Land Conservancy has agreed to donate the local match
requirement by donating 33% of the land’s value, which will exceed the 25% local match
requirement.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Charter Township of Superior hereby
authorizes submission of a Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund Grant Application for
$1,020,000.00 and further resolves to accept the Michigan Land Conservancy’s land value
donation of $520,000.00 as the local match, which represents 33% of the total project cost of
$1,540,000.00.



CERTIFICATION STATEMENT

I, Lynette Findley, the duly qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, Washtenaw
County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution
adopted at a regular meeting of the Charter Township of Superior Board held on March 31, 2023,
and that public notices of said meeting were given pursuant to Act No. 267, Public Acts of
Michigan, 1976, as amended.

d\’\—\ﬁ\)\v A M\ Vo 3\- ANy

Lynette Findley, Township Clerk Date Certified




L6°S2 7 Nd 904 TYIOL ZLF9Y INID MDHHD
\
86 1T . GGL 000°0FL a90d IAN SINNAL T98¥%ST
66°€T mmw\\ vSL 000" 0FL FdYI NOIINVD INNH 993 ¥ALSYH IYYMAIVYH 3OV IINVIISAX GLI9VGT #2L%9%  INED €202/11/%0
\
76 862 N4 904 TYIOL 0LF9F TINAD MDOAHD
G6°6GT GGL 000°0€6 SHITAdNS dIMOW 00-LP066T0L
66°8€T GSL 000°2FL SAITAdNS YIMOW ZILIYONIEM 00-LV066TOL 0L¥9Y  TINED £202/TT/%0
€V %98°CT d0d TYIOL 89%9F TINID MOHAHD
26 €ST’0T 000 000°682 TIOHAYd €2/€T/F YHASNYYL HSVYD €CETY
00°00€ 000 000°682 €20C HDYVW - dSDOH/ NOISNAJ €2 HOYUVRW
€0°TTI9'T 000 0007682 €202 HOYVW - dSDOH/ NOISNAJ €2 HOYVIW
8% 66L 000 000°682 €202 HOYVW - dSOH/ NOISNAJ aNQd TTOYAVd dMI ¥0Idddns €2 HOYVK 89%9%F  INED €202/11/¥%0
00°086 N4 Y04 TYIOL S9%9F TNIAD MDHAHD
00°0T¥F TGL 0007006 SM00d NTd ¥VHAX G 3 SHIOTHAANI [47455%9
00°0LT 6L 000°0FL SYM009d NTId dVdHX G 3 SHIOTIANI ONIINIYd JIVANVILS ZvS€6 G9%¥9F  INED €202/11/%0
TS 8T SSL 0007026 €2 dYN- NJvd SMYVd - DIY¥LIDATH ADYEINE d1d d-€2 9¥W 9G¥9F  INED €202/11/%0
00°2T SSL 000°0FL €202 - TYINAI ¥ITOOD ANYANOD dALYM FYNJOSAY 0709665 6¥¥9F  INED €202/11/%0
66°8 SSL 000°0FL SIId TIIY¥d AYYMAIVYH d0V IINVTIISdA 692€GT SPy9F  INED €202/82/€0
90°9¥v2C Nd ¥0od TYIOL €Fp9¥ TINID MOHHO
L6°2% SSL 000°0FL3AIITAINS AYA IAMOOY ANV HLIM 3 JOHS T6CETILYIT
60°€0C pSL 000°0VLHAIITAINS AYA IAMOOY ANV HLIM 3 JOHS LIVWIYM T62ETILYOT #€PP9F  TINED €202/82/€0
6L°61F 1SL 000°0G8 €2 ¥VW - ENOHd TTdD NVACL ANIMVAAd ALITIIN dMI ¥40I¥AAAS T0-€222€01 6EF9F  INED €202/82/€0
£C vre L 000 000°682 A¥d €2/0€/€ ¥IASNYYL HSVO aNNd TTO¥AVd dMI d¥0IdddNsS £20€€ 8EVIY TINED €202/82/€0
00°0TT vSL 000°0%L dIHSYIIWAN €202 MNYE ANOYHONAS/4NTD S WYS €202 SEPOF  INED €202/82/€0
007529 SSL 000°0TL IINVZS - AS¥N0D ISdD €202 SMIYAN 922900002 62v9F  INED €202/82/€0
L0 08T SSL 000°0€6 SNIVHD 3 ¥Vd MVYS NIVHD ONI ‘NOSINH 2586586 GZrov  INED €20¢/82/€0
99" LLZ SGL 000°0FL SQYV0d SINNAL ¥0d dOOMATd SADIAYAS LIQAYD I0dAA HWOH 0S0GTOS vZyov  INED €202/82/¢€0
06" LI vGL 000°0FL SAITddNS INAH 993 YIILSVH SADIAYIS TYLIAVD NOZVAWY 9T6T-TMW9-61dT 0Z2v9F  INED €202/82/€0
NOILVHAIDEE ® SMUVd 80G :pung
Junouy 1dsg JUunooovy uotadTaossqg EEV=E 90TOoAUT # o°Ud jyueg 921eQ ¥o9yd
dmy xotxadng :gd
€c0¢/¥2/%0 - €202/82/€0 WOdA HIVA MDHEHD ZDNYN :Ix2sn
Z/T obeg dOIdddNS A0 dIHSNMOL dALAVYHD d0d ILYd04dHEYd LNHWHSYNESIA MDHHD WY TZ:0T €20¢/8T/¥%0



INHNLEIVdId UNO NVYHL

HYOW OL dIINEI¥ISIA MOHHD SHIVOIANI-.#.

TL°GhT’¢€T NOILVHIOHY 3 SMYVd 80§ Punjy I0J Te10]L

€EL°ST 996 000758 €20C AYW - HDNYENSNI NOISIA 0D HDONVYNSNI dSA €C AYN €0G697F TNHD £€202/81/%0

61728 N4 9god TVYIOL Z0S9F 'INHED MDHHD

60°TF SSL 0007108 €20 TI¥dV- ddd IVTId MIOMIEN LT80C

0T TP ISL 000°TO8 €20¢ TIYdVY- dH4 IVTd MYOMIEN ONI ‘SMIOMLIEAN ZV.L LT80C #20S97 TNED €202/81/¥%0

GESLT 996 0007568 €202 AYW - EONVINSNI HAIT HAIT TYNINWAERN €C AYNW Z6v97 TINED €202/81/%0

8T GS 996 000°€58 €202 AYW - HONVINSNI TVYINHA TYINIA VYITAd €202 AYNW 78797 TNID €202/81/%0

T1°222 GSL 000°2ZhL €20¢ HOYVYW- TiaNd YMNVE XEM FZr6vC88 SLYOV TNED €202/81/%0

NOILVHYDHEYE ® SYM¥VYd 80§ :pund

Junouy a1dsq pié{ateloled s uotadraosaq EEVN=E] 20TOAUT # yoouD  dueg 23eqg ¥o°9Ud

c/c

obeg

€202/v2/¥0 - €202/82/€0 WOdA AILVYA MOHHD
dOoIdEdNs A0 dIHSNMOL JdHLYVHD d0d Id0dHd LNHWHSINGSIA MDHHD

dm] zoTxadng :dgd
AONUN :I=2SQ1

WY TZ:0T €20¢/8T/¥%0



bv596°C 9081 T€°801°¢€2 00°0 69°260'S 00710282 00°102’82 NOIIVHMDHY - $GL 3ded Te3ol
00" TLL, 0070 00°000°2 0070 0070 00°000°2 00°000°2 IOYNDIS 000°GL6-75L-80S
000 A, 0070 00°00§ 00°0 0070 00°008S 007006 HONUYNAINIVA 3 ¥IVdEA 000°0€6-75L-80S
00°0 nmv 0070 00°00T 00°0 0070 00°00T 00°00T NOILYIMOdSNYYIL 000°098-%5L-80S
007002 00°0 007099 00°0 0070 00°099 00°099 SNOILVOINAWAODATHL 000°058-75L-80G
0070 .\\\\» 0070 00°000°2 00°0 00°0 0070002 00°000°2 T SINNAL-SHDIAYIAS TYNOISSHIOMd 050°T08-¥5L-80G
90°TTI0’T 0070 00°000’L 0070 00°0 00°000‘L 00°000"L ¥EHIO - SADIAYAS TYNOISSHIONd 000°T08-¥5L-806G
8T €T¢E 96761 Zh 656°¢ 0070 8S°¥¥S 00°006°¢€ 00°005°€ SHITAANS ONILIVIHAJO 000°0FL-7GL-80S
0070 0070 007002 00°0 00°0 007002 007002 SIIJANId FTIYXYL 000 LTL-%SL-80S
0Z°0L9 GT-LE 68°269°L 00°0 TT°8%G‘% 00" Tb2’‘2T 00°Tb2’2T SATYVIVS 000°20L-FSL-806S
NOIIVI¥DEY - pGL 3dad
25887 ’9¢ 8G"LE 89 LVL'Z9 0T"129 ze v8L’LE 00725001 00°2£5700T NOIIVIISINIWAY “O3FYd 3 MJvd - 16, 3ded Teaol
0070 0070 007002 0070 00°0 007002 007002 ASNAIXHT SNOANVITAISINW 000°666-TGL-80S
0070 0070 00°000'T 0070 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°T 000‘6¢$ YHANN INIWAINOT 000" T86-TGL-80G
GS0°2¢ G570 vE°86¢C 00°0 99°1 00°00¢€ 00°00¢€ SADYYHD ¥ SIAI MNNVL 000°€96-TG5L-806S
007006 Z6°9L 00°0ST 0070 00°00§ 00°059 007059 SHNd 3 SATIHSYIIWIAR 000°856-TS5L-806G
00°0 00°00T 00°0 0070 0070009 0070009 00°000’9 INTY FDIJI0 000°S¥6-TSL-80GS
00°0 0070 00°00§ 00°0 0070 007006 00°00S AONYNIAINIVA 3 YIVdEd 000°0€6-TSL-80G
0070 00°28 00706 00°0T¥H 00°0T¥ 00°00¢ 007006 ONIHSITINd 3 ONILNI¥d 000°006-TSL-806G
G6°92T 9% " TT z2s°6£2’'1 0070 8% 09T 00°00%‘T 00°00%’T NOILVIMOdSNYEL 000°098-TSL-80S
26°688°¢C Gz €z FE°850°8 00°0 99°Tv¥v ‘2 00°005°0T 00°005°0T SANOd 3 HONVINSNI 000" TS8-TSL-80G
677661 9676 €9°06€’T 0070 LE 6VT 00°006°T 00°00S°T SNOIIVIINNWAODIATIL 000°058-TGL-80S
98 TLC'T T10°€¢€ €9°bbE’C 0T T¥ LE"SST'T 00°00S‘€ 00°005°¢€ ¥EHIO - SADIAYAS TYNOISSHIOEd 000°T08-TGL-806S
00°0 0070 00°002°T 00°0 00°0 00°002°T 00°002’T 1IQOY - SADIAYAS TYNOISSHIOHMd 0T0 008-TSL-80S
€€°GET 88 T¥ ZZ°18S 00°0LT 8L°8TV 00°000"T 00°000°T SAITAANS ONILVIHEJO 000°0%L-TSL-806S
00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T AOYILSOd 000°8ZL-TSL-80S
00°0F% 00°00T (8T T9T’9) 0070 8T T9T‘9 00°0 00°0 SIIAANAG ATAYXYL 000 LTIL-TGL-80S
00°0 8€°88 06°6¢€T 00°0 06°090°T 00°002°T 00°002'T ONINIVML 000" 0TL-TGL-80S
S AR AN A 09°Gh 8€ 91G6’¢ 00°0 Z9°L¥6'Z 00" F9%’9 00 597’9 XIYTIVS ¥ATIOMINOD 200 Z0L-TSL-806S
ZL°889'%T 92 L2 06°89L°zZ¢ 0070 0T 08221 00°6%0°GSH 00°6%0°GH SHIYUVTIVS 000°20L-TSL-80G
ST veh'y G012 0F " TLE'GT 0070 09°L60'% 00°69F ‘6T 00°69% 61 SANAAILS NOISSIWAOD 000" TOL-TSL-80S
NOILVMISINIWAY "OFd ® M¥v¥d - 16, 3deg
saanaiTtpuadxy
67 TGL'80T 60° 12 z6°zeL’'e92 0070 87°8L9°¢8 00" TO%‘L¥E 00 TOF’‘LFE SANNIATY TYIOL
6% TGL'80T 60°FC z5°22L'€92 0070 87 8L9°¢€8 00" TO0%‘L¥E 00°TOF‘LbE ANNIATE - 000 23de@ Te3ol
0070 00°0 00°LT6 00°0 0070 00°LI6 00°LI6 ONYTIVE dANNd WOYd NOILVIYdOddd¥ 000°669-000-80G
0070091 00°0 0070 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 HWOONI SNOANVTITAISINW 000°869-000-806S
00°050°T 00°0S 00°00¢ 0070 00°00¢€ 007009 007009 SNOIIVNOQ 000°969-000-80S
00°0 00°0 00°000’2 0070 0070 00°000°2 0070002 SHEI NOSSHT SINNIAL 000°569-000-806
(687605 1) 0070 0070 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 SHHA TTIIE AMNSYAAL 000°089-000-80G
89°9¢ 00°00T (22 1OV ‘2) 0070 Ze Tov'e 0070 00°0 SANAAIAIQ/ISAYALINT 000°%99-000-80S
99°21 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 HAOONI SHAYASHEY NO ISHEYALNT 000°€99-000-80S
70 GSve 0070 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°T SIS0D ¥OdYT ¥0d INAWASINGWITY 000" %09-000-805
00°00G’¢ 00°0 00°GL678T 0070 0070 00°GL6°8T 00°GSL6°8T NED WO¥A ¢ T.,dd¥ 02-T120Z# SHY 5Z0°885-000-8065
00°LT8'€0T 00°6¢ VL TE6'2hC 0070 92 LL6"'08 00°606°‘€z¢ 00°606°cz¢c NOIINGIMINOD dNAJ TYIEANID 000°885-000-80G
AONIATE - 000 3d=sd
SSNUsSADSY
NOILVAYOTY 3 SMW¥Vd - 80G pung
2202/0€/%0 assn HONYIVL €2/0€/%0 €202/0€/%0 199and QIANAWY 1I95andg NOILAI¥OSHEA HAGHAN 19

HONYTIVE dLA 19d9 % ATAYTIIVAY HLNORW AONYIVE dLA €202 TYNIDINO

¥0d ALIAILOV €202
¢¢0¢ LIdNVv-dydd

€20Z/0€/70 ONIANA QOI¥dd dmp zotxadns :4d
XONUN :I3sQ
Z/T :obeg dIHSNMOL ¥0I¥ddNS ¥0d Id0ddd HFINLIANAIXHE ANV AONIATL WY 0G:0T €20¢/81/¥%0



00°L20°9¢ 00°00T (9Z2°86%'9) (LE"GS0T) 9278679 00°0 00°0 SEMNIIANIdXE 3 SHANIAZY IO IAN
6V vZL'TL ZZ 2k 8L°0zZZ'0LZ LETGSO'T 22708 T LL 00" TOb‘LbE 00" TOF‘L¥E SHINILIANEIXT TYIOL
67 TSL'80T 60°%C 26°22L°'€9¢2 00°0 87 8L9°¢€8 00" TOV’LFE 00" TOV‘L¥E SHNANIATT TYIOL
TNOIIVEMDEY 3 SMIVd - 80G pung
6v-veL 2L A A 8L°022°0LZ LE"GS0'T 2T 08T LL 00 TOV‘LPE 00 TOV‘L¥E SHYNLIANIIXE TVYIOL
S L08°8 €0°GT 0L TTIV’SZ 9C°¢8 0€°S67 P 00°L06‘6C 00°L06°62 SASNAIXH QAIVOOTIYNA - 996 23dad Telol
9Z°GSTIL'Y 0070 00°LES'PT 00°0 00°0 00" LES'VT 00°LES'PT NOISNHJd 000°858-996-80¢S
00°0 00°00T (0% SP) GE'TEL 07" S¥ 00°0 00°0 IONYINSNI FAIT 000°558-996-80¢
00°0 00°00T (6T°L¥) (ST 61" L¥ 00°0 00°0 HONVINSNI NOISIA 000" 758-996-806
00°0 00°00T (e "0ee) 8T° GG gL 0oce 00°0 00°0 HONYINSNI TYLNAd 000°€58-996-809
82°260'F TETLE T0°88T°TT 00°0 66 18T’V 00°0LE’ST 00°0LE’ST YOId 000°GSTL-996-80S
SESNAIXT AAIYOOTTIYNA - 996 3dsQ
667297 'v¢E 6L°GT 60°€56'8GT T0°ZS¢€ 16°L08°62 00°T9L ‘88T 00°T9L’88T HONVYNAINIVA Mdv¥d - 6G6. 3deg Te3ol
00°86T 00°0 00°LST'C 00°0 00°0 00°LST’‘C 00°LST’Z 000‘G$ ¥IANA ININAINOF 000°T86-G5L-80S
0070 000 00°000‘0€ 00°0 0070 00°000‘0¢€ 00°000‘0€ 000‘G$ ¥YIAO INIWNIINOH 000°086-55L-80S
000 00°0 007008 00°0 0070 00°008 007008 HOVUNOIS 000°GL6-GSL-80S
0070 0070 00°000‘9 0070 00°0 0070009 00°000°9 SNJINd QHTTIOIINOD TO0 " 0E6-5SL-80S
90791V SIYET 75 098°0T §6°6GT 97°6€9°T 00°005°2T 00°006°2T HONVYNHINIVIN 3 YIVdHEA 000" 0£6-SSL-80S
L8769 9L7S T€°G68 0070 69°%S 0070656 0070856 SHILITILN 000°0¢6-SS5L-80S
00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T NOILVIJOdSNVYIL 000°098-S5L-808
00°0 0070 007099 00°0 00°0 007099 00099 SNOILVOINNWNODHETHL 000°058-G9L-808S
07 TIPS L6°0C F9°GL6'T 60" T¥ 9e"vzs 00°005‘2 00°006°2 YHHIO - SHDIAYIS TYNOISSHAOU 000" T08-SSL-80S
6T Z8L S2°¢1 0L°€0L'S 66°8ET 0€°96L 0070059 00°005’9 SINVYOIYdNTI-TdNA 000°2¥L-SSL-80S
00°0 (05 %T) 66 FVT'T 00°0 (66" 7¥T) 00°000°T 00°000°T SNYOJINN 000 " TVL-SSL-80S
0070 00°0 00°000°€ 00°0 0070 00°000‘¢€ 00°000°¢€ TIOS-MIVL-TIAVIO-ANVS 700 0¥L-GGL-80S
0070 00°0 00°00S 0070 00°0 00°00S 00°008S (JATIDITEAS-NON) HAIDIGYHH €00 0FL-SSL-80S
79668 9181 967005’V 86°TT 70" 666 00°005‘S 00°005°S SHITddNS SNIIVYYIEJO 000°0%L-G5L-80S
ET E92°€ oL ve LZ T00'€E 0070 €L°786 00°986°¢ 00°986°¢ SLIJEINHEd HTIVXVL 000" LTL-SSL-80S
0070 62°68 00°GL 0070 00°529 00°00L 00°00L ONINIVYL 000" 0TL-GSL-80S
0L°Z61°82 vLoTZ 89°8L5°L8 0070 CET6TCEE 00°806‘TTT 00°806TTT SHIYUYIVS 000°20L-SSL-80S
HONYNIAINIVA M¥¥d - GG 21ded
seInjTpusdxy
NOILVIMDEY 3 SM¥Vd - 80G pung
2202/0€/10 agsn IONVIVL €2/0€/%0 €202/0€/70 1d9and QIANINY I1E9dAnd NOILdI¥OSHEd gEINAN 19

HONVYIVE AIlX 19ag % ITIVIIVAY HINOW HONVIVE dlX €202 TYNIDINO

¥0d ALIAILDY €202
220 1LI1Idnv-ddd

€202/0€/%0 DNIANI dOI¥dd dmg, z0txedns :4qd
ADNUN :I2SQ)
Z/2 :abeg dIHSNMOL dOIY¥HEdNS ¥Od Ld0ddd HINLIANIIXH ANV HANIAHELT WY 0G:0T €2¢0¢/8T/¥%0



